

From: "SIO, Scheduling" <scheduling_sio@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Rusterholz, Shawn" <SRusterholz@chevron.com>

Cc: "nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov" <nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov>, Leila Getto
<leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Date: Tue, 05 Jun 2018 16:47:27 +0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Shawn! Thank you for your patience. How about June 11th at 11:30am at our office?

Leila Sepehri Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Jun 5, 2018 at 11:36 AM, Rusterholz, Shawn SRusterholz@chevron.com wrote:

Hi Nick,

I wanted to follow-up on the request from Jeff Shellebarger to meet with Secretary Zinke this Friday, June 8th, or Monday, June 11th. Please let me know at your earliest convenience if the Secretary is available.

Thank you,

Shawn

From: nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov [mailto:nicholas_davis@ios.doi.gov] **On Behalf Of** SIO, Scheduling
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Rusterholz, Shawn SRusterholz@chevron.com
Subject: [****EXTERNAL****] Re: [EXTERNAL] Meeting Request: Jeff Shellebarger, Chevron

Hi Shawn, thank you for the information. We hope to get back to you soon.

Nick

#1364519.1

Nick Davis

Office of Scheduling and Advance

Immediate Office of the Secretary

U.S. Department of the Interior

Office: 202-208-7551

Cell: 202-805-9898

On Thu, May 31, 2018 at 10:25 AM, Rusterholz, Shawn <SRusterholz@chevron.com> wrote:

Hi Leila,

I hope you are doing well. I am reaching out on behalf of Jeff Shellebarger, President of Chevron North America Exploration and Production Company, to request a meeting with Secretary Ryan Zinke. Mr. Shellebarger will be in Washington on Friday, June 8th and Monday, June 11th and is available to meet. He would appreciate the opportunity to update the Secretary on Chevron's domestic footprint, including in the Gulf of Mexico and Permian Basin, discuss the Department's proposed National Outer Continental Shelf Oil and Gas Leasing Program, as well as discuss the issue of financial assurance as it relates to offshore energy production.

Attached you will find the Department's completed meeting request form. For your reference, I have also included a formal meeting request letter from Maria Pica Karp, Vice President and General Manager of Chevron Government Affairs.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need anything further. I look forward to hearing from you.

Thank you,

Shawn

Shawn Rusterholz

Project Coordinator, Federal Government Affairs

srusterholz@chevron.com

Chevron

Policy, Government and Public Affairs

#1364519.2

600 13th Street NW, Suite 600
Washington, DC 20005-3027
Tel +1 202 408 5837
Fax +1 202 408 5845

Mobile +1 202 714 2027

#1364519.3